Kiel Soccer Club Minutes March 21, 2011

Mandatory Parent's Meeting (6:00 pm)

Joe Molitor conducted the mandatory parent's meeting with a slide presentation. Items discussed were: (1) Introduction of club officers; (2) Introduction of coaches; (3) Start of games; (4) KSC website and emails; (5) For the Kids Program; (6) Kiel soccer by the numbers/financials; (7) Pizza fundraiser; (8) Vinyl soccer ball stickers; and (9) Kiel 11v11 "rec" soccer tournament. All parents picked up the Mr. Z's pizza fundraising order forms before leaving the meeting.

Monthly March Meeting

Rodnie Pamperin, President, called the monthly KSC meeting to order at 7:10 pm.

<u>Members present</u>: Rodnie Pamperin, President; Jennifer Bink, Vice President; Joe Molitor, Treasurer; Donna Kienbaum, Secretary; Mary-Beth Molitor, Registrar; John Adema, Matt Steffen, Eric Muehlbauer, Dawn Muehlbauer, Britt Smith, Chris Freund, Ben Summers, and Cory Jaschob.

Approval of February minutes: motion by Britt Smith to approve; seconded by Ben Summers.

Approval of agenda: motion by Eric Muehlbauer to approve; seconded by Chris Freund.

President's Report:

Rodnie attended the AGM meeting in Green Bay. WYSA has streamlined the player pass processing to allow it to be handled by the clubs. WYSA is now incorporated. The 501©3 status has been applied for and is moving through the process. WYSA has been recognized as the state youth association in Wisconsin. The State Registrar position has been eliminated. There is a proposed WYSA membership fee rebate if there is an overall increase in 2010-11 membership over 2009-10 membership.

Vice President:

The Mr. Zs pizza fundraiser started today. Order forms need to be returned to Jennifer by April 18. Delivery date is May 21 from 9 am to 12 noon at the Kiel soccer complex. New this year is the opt-out cash option. The club needs to net approximately \$7,000 from this fundraiser to meet its expenses.

Picture Day will be April 29 and 30, and the company taking the pictures is Picture America. Committee members are Stacy Roehrig, Karin Wille, Michelle Loose, Tanya Schneider, Jina Bushke, Carolyn Christel, and Amy Pitzen.

Equipment day has not been set because of the weather (tentatively April 2). Traveling teams will receive 2 game balls and 3 practice balls. All players will be asked to bring their own soccer ball to practice.

The fields are still wet, so Mary-Beth will e-mail the coaches to practice at Zielanis until the fields have dried off.

Secretary's Report:

The club is looking at a new soccer sock (all purple). It is the same sock that the high school players wear. The cost would be \$8 per pair from Not Just Soccer in Sheboygan (with our club discount and tax-exempt status). The sizes are: mens 10-13; mens 5-9.5/womens 7-11; and womens small. Dawn Muehlbauer will take over ordering the soccer clothing starting the beginning of April.

March Minutes Page Two

Treasurer's Report:

Current cash in checking account: \$20,031.68
Current cash in savings account: 443.91
Total cash in Bank First National: \$20,465.59

Pending liabilities are \$10,890.00 for a net cash position of \$13,445.00.

Registrar's Report:

There are currently 314 players signed up for spring/summer soccer. Traveling teams will be declared next week with East Central. All U8/U10 teams have been formed. Jennifer DeTroye has been given the list of kindergarten players and will be coordinating this program.

Old Business:

The tournament committee met last week and the coach's information has been e-mailed to soccer clubs within a 25-mile radius of Kiel. The newspaper articles have been submitted to the Tri-County News, Sheboygan Press, and Manitowoc/Fond du Lac newspapers. Sponsorship letters to area businesses will be mailed by April 1. The next tournament committee meeting will be at 5:30 pm on April 15 at the Kiel soccer complex.

New Business:

John Adema mentioned that he checked on the soccer complex and the donor board signage blew off. Jennifer will get bids to have this repaired.

All goals must be secured or the club is subject to a \$500 fine. Eric Muehlbauer and Chris Freund will work on getting some sort of staking devices made and installed.

Mary-Beth stated that Bob Radder received a request from the Kiel HS Booster Club for advertising in their spring girl's tournament brochure. Motion made by Mary-Beth Molitor to place a small ad in their brochure at a cost of \$20; seconded by Matt Steffen.

Items to be tabled for a later date: adult league soccer/usage of the soccer fields, and the alumni game in August.

Motion made by Joe Molitor to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Jennifer Bink. The meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm. The April meeting will be held at 6:30 pm on Monday, April 18.